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Atomic Safety and Licensing Atomic Safety ard Licensing
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U,S, Nuclear Regulatory Zommission U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 2055 Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. Emmeth A, Luebke

Administrative Judge

5500 Friendship Boulevard, Apt, 1523N
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815

In the Matter of
ALL CHEMICAL ISOTOPE ENRICHMENT INC.
(A1ChemlE Facility-1 CPDF)
Docket No, 50-603-CP/0OL; ASLBP No., 88-570-01-CP/0L

and

In the Matter of
ALL CHEMICAL ISOTOPE ENRICHMENT INC,
(A1ChemIE Facility-2 Oliver Sp'ings)
Docket No, 50-€04.CP; ASLBP No, 88-571-01.CP

Dear Administrative Judges:

Reference is made to the di-cussion at pages 17-29 of the transcript of the
Special Prehearing Conference he'd in these proceedings in Knoxville,
Tennessee on July 21, 1988, In part, the discussion focused on the necessity
or desirability of the Roard, pursuant to 10 C.F.R, § 2,904, designating a
representative to advise and assist the Board and parties, if necessary, with
respect to security classification of information and the safeouards to be
observed with regard to such information, Staff suggested utilizing, if
necessary, an "independent reviewer" from the “ommission's Office of Security

i.e., someone who has not reviewed or supervised the security/safequard reviews of

e Alchem!E applications). Applicant indicated it had no objectio. to using
an "independent reviewer" from Staff. (Tr, 29),
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In the event the Board and parties deem it necessary or desirable to designate

someone to advise and assist the Board and parties pursuant to 10 C.F.R,

26904; the staff suggests the follow ..g two persons from the Division of
curity:

Richard A, Dopp (Primary Advisor)
(Mr, Dopp is the Deputy Director of the Division of Security)

James K, Everly (Alternate to serve in Mr, Dopp's absence
or unavailability) (Mr, Everly is employed in the Division of
Cecurity's Facilities Security and Operation)! Support Staff)

Neither Messrs Dopp or Everly has reviewed or directly supervised the review of
any aspect of the AlchemlE applicativns,

The staff suggests that this matter can be further discussed as the need
arises, The purpose of this letter is to advise the Board and parties
concerning the identity of staff personnei available to assist the Board and
parties in the event the need arises for any such assistance.

Sincerely,

?Ww/ MQ;M/%

Bernard M. Bordenick
Counsel for NRC Staff

¢c: Service List
Raymond J, Bredy
Richird A, Dogp
Janes K, Everly




